

---

# 1C

## Action

*General Session*

### Approval of the September 2012 Consent Calendar

---

**Executive Summary:** The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the September 2012 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

**Recommended Action:** Approve the September 2012 Consent Calendar.

**Presenter:** None

#### Strategic Plan Goal

##### *III. Communication and Engagement*

- ◆ Continue to refine the coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

September 2012

---

---

# Consent Calendar

---

---

## Division of Professional Practices

For your approval, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the September 27-28, 2012 meeting of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

### RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. **ALLEN, Joshua J.** Yucca Valley, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
2. **ALMODOVAR, Jusue** San Diego, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
3. **BATISTA, Diana** Simi Valley, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
4. **BEAN, Cheryl D.** Anaheim, CA  
The Administrative Services Credential is **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
5. **BILAFER, Martin J.** Hillsborough, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
6. **BLACKWOOD-CHIRCHIR, Daniel K.** Emerald Hills, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
7. **BRADLEY, Kelin D.** Compton, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

8. **BRAIDER, Justin D.** Lakeport, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
9. **BUCKLES, Jodi L.** Santa Rosa, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
10. **BURN, Kaleigh D.** Mission Viejo, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
11. **CABRERA, Jorge L.** Rancho Cucamonga, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
12. **CAMPBELL, Bonnie R.** Jamestown, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
13. **CARDENAS, Delma** Redwood City, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
14. **CARROLL, Ronald L.** Whittier, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
15. **CHEEK, Michael A.** Lancaster, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
16. **CHRISTENSEN, Michael J.** Glendora, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
17. **CORB, Theodora A.** Stanton, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
18. **CORBETT, Shirley J.** San Jose, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

19. **CORNELL, Antonio S.** San Francisco, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
20. **CROWLEY, Catherine R.** Brentwood, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
21. **CUNNINGHAM, Steven L.** Yuba City, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
22. **DAVIS, Darroll D.** Clovis, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
23. **DELILLO, Casey M.** Santa Ana, CA  
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
24. **DIAMOND, Rhonda K.** Yucaipa, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
25. **DICKEY, Ryann** Los Angeles, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
26. **ELDRIDGE, Jennifer S.** Rimforest, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
27. **ELMORE, Shawn D.** Twentynine Palms, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
28. **ESCAJEDA-RIVAS, Carmen** Beaumont, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
29. **EVANS, Orlando A.** Stockton, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately.

30. **FAZIO, Gina M.** San Diego, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
31. **FRODGE, Ann** Nuevo, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
32. **FURR, Karmen N.** Claremont, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
33. **GILMETE, Matthew A.** San Leandro, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
34. **GOMEZ, Alex, Jr.** Long Beach, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
35. **GRIFFIN-HART, Katherine M.** Pacific Grove, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
36. **GRIPPO, Diana K.** 1 Mountain View, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
37. **HENDRY, John K.** Hemet, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
38. **HERNANDEZ, Mike** Hawthorne, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
39. **HERNDON, Robert W.** Encinitas, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

40. **HILL, David W.** Redding, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
41. **HOLLINS, Karla D.** Apple Valley, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
42. **HOLLISTER, John R.** Chico, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
43. **HUBERT, Frank S.** Oceanside, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
44. **INOCENSIO, Salvador** Fresno, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
45. **JAMISON, Melvin, Jr.** Fresno, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
46. **JENKINS, Kim M.** Hollister, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
47. **JENSEN, Scott W.** Fontana, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
48. **LEE, Cynthia W.** Alameda, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
49. **LEWIS, Susan M.** Altadena, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

50. **LOPEZ, Olga** Gilroy, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
51. **LORAH, Rand J.** El Cajon, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
52. **LUCERO, Norma E.** Long Beach, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
53. **MARIMAN, George L.** Discovery Bay, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
54. **MARTIN, Jeffrey G.** Kingsburg, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
55. **MAYO, Eric J.** Mariposa, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
56. **McCOY, Julie R.** Huntington Beach, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
57. **MENDOZA, Jorge** McFarland, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
58. **MILLER, Alysa P.** Oakland, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
59. **MIRANDA, Basil** Elk Grove, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
60. **MONTES, David** Coachella, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

61. **MUHLITNER, Gerald L.** La Habra, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
62. **MULLINGS, Cecily M.** Culver City, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately.
63. **MUNOZ, Rene A.** Los Angeles, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
64. **NELSON, Meta C.** San Dimas, CA  
The Administrative Services Credential is **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
65. **PHILLIPS, Laton J.** Reseda, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
66. **PITCOCK, Jane** Los Angeles, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
67. **PITTAWAY, Mary G.** Anaheim, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
68. **POMPOSO, Judith** Canoga Park, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
69. **PREISINGER, Mary G.** Salinas, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
70. **RANGEL, Victor H.** Long Beach, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

71. **REYNOLDS, Robert D.** Lincoln, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
72. **RODRIGUEZ, Ernestina G.** Whittier, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
73. **RODRIGUEZ, Maria R.** Desert Hot Springs, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
74. **ROMAN, Alfonso** Anaheim, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
75. **RUNTE, August** Atascadero, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
76. **SANCHEZ, Manuel L., III** Durango, CO  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
77. **SCHOEMEHL, Elizabeth A.** San Jose, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
78. **SCOTT-SMITH, Theodore L.** Davis, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
79. **SHEN, Fung Y.** Los Angeles, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
80. **SHERIDAN, James J. Jr.** Sun City, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

81. **SHERMAN, Brandi L.** Bakersfield, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
82. **SHIPLEY, Charles A.** Chula Vista, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
83. **SILVA, Natalia M.** Mission Viejo, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
84. **SMITH, Jacob L.** Los Angeles, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
85. **ST. CLAIR, William B.** Fountain Valley, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
86. **STOKES, Thomas C.** Eureka, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
87. **SWANSON, Patricia M.** Downey, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
88. **SWARTZ, Wendy M.** Yuba City, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
89. **SZEREMETA, George R.** Alhambra, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

90. **TAKHAR, Eric S.** Woodland, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately.
91. **TAYLOR, David S.** San Diego, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
92. **THORNTON-SENEGOR, Julie C.** Stockton, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
93. **TREANGEN, Gary A.** Pinole, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
94. **UPSHAW, Jill K.** Orcutt, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
95. **WEBSTER, Jason A.** Temecula, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
96. **WILLIAMS, Edward F.** Palo Alto, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
97. **WILSON, Angela** South San Francisco, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
98. **WILSON, Bernadette** Oakland, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
99. **WOODS, Rebecca A.** Hayward, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

100. **WOODSON, Tamara** Rialto, CA  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
101. **WRIGHT, Timothy P.** South Lake Tahoe, CA  
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
102. **WYNNE-TILLEN, Michelle K.** San Clemente, CA  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

### DECISION AND ORDER

103. **TOMPKINS, Sondra M.** Anderson, CA  
The Decision and Order, which stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended** for a period of thirty (30) days, is adopted.

### PROPOSED DECISIONS

104. **DAVIS, James A., Jr.** Fresno, CA  
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents and **deny** any pending applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345, is adopted.
105. **MARTINEZ, Juan M.** Atwater, CA  
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents and **deny** any pending applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345, is adopted.
106. **SAMULEWSKI, Dennis J.** Grizzley Flats, CA  
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents and **deny** any pending applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345, is adopted.

### TERMINATION OF PROBATION

107. **CAMPBELL, Suzanne M.** Torrance, CA  
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective June 27, 2008, the stay order is made permanent and her credentials are restored.
108. **HUDSON, David G.** El Cajon, CA  
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective March 27, 2009, the stay order is vacated and deemed null and void and his previous ninety (90) day suspension will be the only adverse action of record.

109. **LU, Charles Z.** San Francisco, CA  
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective July 31, 2009, the stay order is vacated and deemed null and void and he is **publicly reprovod**. The public reprovod will be the only adverse action of record.
110. **SILKTON, Nicole M.** West Sacramento, CA  
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective August 29, 2010, the public reprovod is vacated and deemed null and void.

### CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following consent determinations have been adopted:

111. **PAZERA, John F.** Lakeside, CA  
The Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

### REQUESTS FOR REVOCATION

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

112. **BEALL, Charles A.** Rancho Murieta, CA  
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his authorizations in Biology and Introductory Mathematics on his Single Subject Teaching Credential are **revoked**.
113. **BOOTH, Brenda L.** Cottonwood, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in Mathematics on her Multiple Subject Teaching Credential is **revoked**.
114. **CARDEN, Kyle S.** San Diego, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Multiple Subject Teaching Credential is **revoked**.
115. **LEGASPI, Anna L.** El Monte, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in Physics on her Single Subject Teaching Credential is **revoked**.
116. **McLOUGHLIN, Lori A.** Sausalito, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in Biology her Single Subject Teaching Credential is **revoked**.
117. **RENO, Frederick R.** Hemet, CA  
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, all certification documents are **revoked**. Furthermore, he agreed that in the future he will not submit an application for any credential

issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing or petition for reinstatement of any credential issued by the Commission.

118. **SEARCY, Peggy L.** Yorba Linda, CA  
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Single Subject Teaching Credential is **revoked**.

#### MANDATORY ACTIONS

119. **ARMENTA, David J.** Indio, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of a person under 18 years) and 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse with a minor).
120. **BURGAN, Richard J.** Redlands, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(c) (grand theft personal property).
121. **COOPER, Michael S.** Bakersfield, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(4)(B) (possession of material involving the sexual exploitation of minors).
122. **CROMWELL, John E.** Kneeland, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11366 (maintaining a place for selling or using a controlled substance).
123. **DANIELLY, Thomas H., Jr.** Highland, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating two counts of California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd and lascivious acts with a child).
124. **DICKERSON, Preston M.** Pomona, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 246.3 (discharge of firearm with gross negligence), a serious felony.
125. **ELQAZA, Mohamed W.** Corona, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11350(a) (possess narcotic controlled substance, heroin).

126. **HERNANDEZ, Stephanie J.** Hesperia, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft of personal property).
127. **JACKSON, Donald L.** Benicia, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).
128. **MARKHAM, III, Charles E.** Chico, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487 (grand theft).
129. **MARTINEZ, Ramon A.** Fresno, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(2) (receipt or distribution of a visual depiction of a minor engaged in sexually explicit conduct).
130. **MELENDEZ, Lawrence P.** Whittier, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Vehicle Code section 23153(a) (driving under the influence of alcohol causing great bodily injury), a serious felony.
131. **MILLER, Rita M.** Igo, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 246.3 (discharge of firearm with gross negligence), a serious felony.
132. **OJEDA, Diego** Brawley, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290.
133. **RATTO, Amy E.** Bay Point, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 656 (bank embezzlement).

134. **ROBINSON, Deon E.** Carson, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft: property over \$400).
135. **ROSBROUGH, Jeffrey W.** Bakersfield, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating three counts of California Penal Code section 647(f) (disorderly conduct). As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.
136. **SANDS, Steven E.** Berkeley, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his third degree felony conviction for violating two counts of New Mexico Statutes Annotated 1978, section 30-9-13.A(2)a (criminal sexual contact of a minor). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290.
137. **SIEWERT, Carl D.** San Jose, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code sections 11377(a) (possession of controlled substance, methamphetamine) and 11550(a) (under the influence of a controlled substance, methamphetamine).
138. **SYKORA, Jason N.** Riverside, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (use/under influence of controlled substance).
139. **STEELE, David A.** Adelanto, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd or lascivious acts with a child). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.
140. **TOMPKINS, Nancy R.** Porterville, CA  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (under influence of a controlled substance, methamphetamine).

141. **TORRES, Alberto** Madera, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse). As a term of probation he/she has limited ability to associate with minors.
142. **WOODBURN, Erin A.** Merced, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession of matter depicting minor engaging in sexual conduct).
143. **WRIGHT, Adam C.** Moreno Valley, CA  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(b) (willful injury to a child).

### AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

144. **ACUNA, Jeryck J.** Pittsburg, CA
145. **BROHAMER, David S.** Murrieta, CA
146. **FAILLA, Amber L.** Tehachapi, CA
147. **HESSE, Caleb D.** Joshua Tree, CA
148. **SIDDALL, Richard H.** El Monte, CA
149. **SOMMER, Mark** Los Angeles, CA
150. **WATSON, Kelly M.** Bakersfield, CA

### CONSENT DETERMINATION SUSPENSION

All certification documents held by the following individual were automatically suspended pursuant to a Consent Determination and Order. The certification documents will remain automatically suspended until final disposition by the Commission.

151. **HELBLING, Christopher** Los Banos, CA

## TERMINATIONS OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSION

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by the following individuals is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for review.

152. **NISHIHARA, Ted D.**

Cerritos, CA

153. **RIOS, Juan C.**

Alta Loma, CA

## Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division

### VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant  
to the provisions of the California Education Code section 45036

<b>Name</b>	<b>School District</b>	<b>County</b>	<b>Period of Service</b>
Joseph Allard	Sweetwater Union HSD	San Diego	07/02/2012-07/19/2012
*Carol Alexander	Etiwanda School District	San Bernardino	07/01/2012-07/12/2012
John Arguilez	Sweetwater Union HSD	San Diego	07/02/2012-07/19/2012
Jami Bowidowicz	Vista Unified SD	San Diego	07/01/2012-07/18/2012
Danette Brown	La Habra City USD	Orange	07/01/2012-07/19/2012
Graciela Cueva Driver	Encinitas Union SD	San Diego	08/01/2012-08/24/2012
Jaime Cueva-Esquivel	Sweetwater Union HSD	San Diego	06/02/2012-06/15/2012
Robert Dearborn	Moorpark USD	Ventura	08/02/2012-08/15/2012
Evelina Diaz	National SD	San Diego	07/02/2012-07/22/2012
Kathleen Ellis	Vista Unified SD	San Diego	07/01/2012-07/18/2012
Jesus Fernandez Jr.	Butte COE	Butte	07/01/2012-07/05/2012
Sarah Flora	National SD	San Diego	07/02/2012-07/22/2012
Laura Guerra-Erickson	Cajon Valley Union SD	San Diego	08/02/2012-08/23/2012
Adria Harris	Cajon Valley Union SD	San Diego	08/02/2012-08/24/2012
Eileen Hay	Sweetwater Union HSD	San Diego	07/02/2012-07/20/2012
Shelley Heeger	Pixley SD	Tulare	08/02/2012-08/20/2012
*Oscar Hernandez	Oxnard Union HSD	Ventura	07/01/2012-07/03/2012
Karen Hazelwood	Simi Valley USD	Ventura	07/01/2012-07/16/2012
Janice Humphrey	Cajon Valley Union SD	San Diego	07/02/2012-08/23/2012
Maria Inostroz	San Diego COE	San Diego	07/01/2012-07/19/2012
Brandy Ann Jackson	Sweetwater Union HSD	San Diego	07/02/2012-07/19/2012
Maria Jacquez-Strawter	Beaumont Unified SD	Riverside	08/01/2012-08/24/2012
Diana Keys	Vista Unified SD	San Diego	07/01/2012-07/09/2012
Rebecca Koopowitz	Garden Grove USD	Orange	07/02/2012-08/06/2012
Katie Krumenacker	Poway USD	San Diego	08/01/2012-08/09/2012
*Laurie Leigh	San Diego COE	San Diego	08/01/2012-08/22/2012
Rodrigo Madrigal Jr.	San Diego COE	San Diego	07/01/2012-07/20/2012
Marcelle Maguire-Paddock	Paradise Unified SD	Butte	07/01/2012-07/31/2012
Jason Mangan-Magabilin	Sweetwater Union HSD	San Diego	07/02/2012-07/22/2012
*Pamela Maureen Cox	Fullerton Joint Union HSD	Orange	07/01/2012-07/07/2012
Jacklynn Naah	Grossmont Union HSD	San Diego	07/01/2012-07/23/2012
Amber Nelson	Oak Grove SD	Santa Clara	08/01/2012-08/26/2012
Heidi Palafox	Gustine USD	Merced	03/02/2012-03/19/2012

*Catherine Patel	Escondido Charter HS	San Diego	07/02/2012-07/19/2012
Patricia Prince	Merced City SD	Merced	08/14/2012-08/14/2012
Steve Riiff	Sweetwater Union HSD	San Diego	07/02/2012-07/19/2012
Susan Ritchie	Vista Unified SD	San Diego	07/01/2012-07/05/2012
John Robinson	Vista Unified SD	San Diego	07/01/2012-07/18/2012
*Virginia Rypysc	Ventura COE	Ventura	07/01/2012-07/30/2012
Magdalena Sanchez	Porterville Unified SD	Tulare	07/01/2012-07/19/2012
Lydia Soto	Merced City Schools	Merced	07/02/2012-07/12/2012
Robert Speck	Porterville Unified SD	Tulare	08/02/2012-08/27/2012
Michelle Spencer	Vista Unified SD	San Diego	07/01/2012-07/20/2012
Katie Stanley	Poway Unified SD	San Diego	08/01/2012-08/09/2012
Ed Weber	Encinitas Union SD	San Diego	08/01/2012-08/21/2012
Karen White	Snelling Merced Falls	Merced	08/15/2012-08/20/2012

\* Holds more than one credential

---

---

# Program Approval

---

---

## **Introduction**

This agenda item presents one single subject matter program submitted by an institution of higher education for approval.

## **Background**

The Commission regularly receives recommendations for program approval from single subject matter review panels. These panels of subject matter experts review all program documentation and make an informed determination whether the program meets the standards common to all subject matter programs and also the content specific subject matter standards. The content specific subject matter standards are closely aligned to the K-12 academic content standards. These subject matter programs are usually undergraduate courses of study completed before candidates begin teacher preparation programs. However, the two programs may be completed concurrently.

## **Subject Matter Program Review Procedures**

Following are the general procedures for the review of subject matter programs:

1. Technical Assistance – After the Commission adopts a set of new program standards, Commission staff members provide technical assistance to prospective program sponsors wishing to submit responses to the new standards. Technical assistance materials are provided on the Commission’s website. Staff members train, assign, and coordinate review team work.
2. Preconditions Review – After the program proposal is received, Commission staff review the sponsor’s response to the preconditions. The preconditions are based on both state laws and Commission policies, and address minimum unit and content area requirements. If the preconditions response is incomplete, the sponsor is requested to provide specific information necessary for compliance with the preconditions.
3. Program Review – The program sponsor’s responses to the Commission’s subject matter program standards are reviewed by a team of two or more subject matter educators to determine if the program meets the program standards, including the subject matter requirements (SMRs). The SMRs are the content knowledge required to be covered in the program and are aligned to the K-12 content standards that the candidate will be expected to know. The reviewers are trained in the alignment of the standards and subject matter requirements and in the review process before they are assigned proposals to review. Reviewers are instructed to find explicit evidence that programs not only align with K-12 content standards but also introduce their candidates to those standards within the context of their subject matter studies. The team must reach consensus that each standard is met based upon evidence provided in the document. If the program does not meet the standards, the sponsor is given an explanation of the findings. The sponsor may

then submit the additional information requested. Once reviewers determine that the program proposal provides a convincing and adequate body of evidence to meet the Commission's adopted subject matter program standards, the program is recommended to the Commission for approval.

4. After subject matter program approval is granted by the Commission, the institution may admit candidates to the approved subject matter program. Graduates of a Commission approved single subject matter preparation program meet the Commission's subject matter requirement and are not required to take the subject matter examination (California Subject Examinations for Teachers).

This report presents one single subject matter program that has been deemed to have met all of the appropriate *Standards of Quality and Effectiveness for Single Subject Matter Preparation Programs* ([www.ctc.ca.gov/educator-prep/STDS-subject-matter.html](http://www.ctc.ca.gov/educator-prep/STDS-subject-matter.html)) by appropriate review panels and is recommended to the Commission for approval. The program brought forward to the Commission for approval at this time is: San Francisco State University, Music.

### **Summary Information on the Single Subject Matter Programs**

#### *San Francisco State University, Music*

The Bachelor of Music at San Francisco State University (SFSU) is an intensive curriculum for qualified advanced undergraduate students seeking to attain professional levels of expertise in a specialized music discipline. The Bachelor of Music with an emphasis in Music Education, housed within the School of Music and Dance, prepares students for graduate and credential program studies. The Bachelor of Music with an emphasis in Music Education is an intensive, specialized curriculum for students wishing to teach music professionally.

In addition to possessing musical ability and motivation, every student in the Bachelor of Music in Music Education degree program, must demonstrate, in an audition before a faculty panel, a significant technical and artistic level of accomplishment in at least one area of performance before being admitted to this major. Students must complete 27 units of core courses, which include concert attendance, and additional courses in the Music Education Emphasis. One of the three options: Vocal, Instrumental, or Diversified is available for students to choose as their emphasis.

A wide variety of individual and ensemble music performance opportunities are available to all students at San Francisco State University. These include wind ensemble, Jazz Band, University Symphony, Chamber Singers, and Men's and Women's Choruses. There are numerous small and specialized vocal and instrumental ensembles that are part of the Chamber Music and Jazz and World Music programs. The school also participates in opera and musical-comedy productions in the School of the Arts.

### **Recommendations**

Based upon a determination by reviewers that the following entity has met all relevant standards and requirements, staff recommends Commission approval of the following subject matter program: San Francisco State University, Music.